Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care

Our ref: WQ92335 Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Andrew R.T. Davies MS
Senedd Regional Member for South Wales Central

AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales

8 April 2024
Dear Andrew,

Thank you for your recent Written Question asking me what was the number of children on
NHS waiting lists in the month of January, and how many waited two years or more.

In January 2024, there were 53,989 patient pathways on NHS waiting lists in Wales where
the patient was less than 18 years of age. Of these, 1,179 were waiting over two years.

Yours sincerely,
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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